——— CORPORATION

Microwave Broadcast and

A
r Sateltite Communications

29 September 2014

Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
445 12™ Street, S.W.

Room TW-A325

Washington, DC 20554

Re: F Corporation Surrender of Satellite Earth Station License: Call Sign E7352

Dear Ms. Dortch:

This letter is submitted on behalf of F Corporation to surrender for immediate
cancellation the license for the transmit/receive satellite earth station with the call sign E7352.
The earth station is no longer being used by licensee.

Respectfully submitted,
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